

Near Penrith, Cumbria - Anytime by prior appointment. T 01931 713506 M 07917 571350 sales@periodoakantiques.com

A MAGNIFICENT AND RARE IMPRESSIVE HENRY VIII CARVED OAK CHEST. DATED 1527.

THIS IMPRESSIVE TUDOR OAK CHEST HAS THE RARITY OF BEING DATED 1527, VERY RARELY DOES TUDOR FURNITURE BEAR A DATE . THIS EXAMPLE HAS A WONDERFUL CARVED FRONT OF GOTHIC TRACERY CENTERED BY THE DATE 1527. ITS LENGTH INDICATES IT WAS MOST PROBABLY A SWORD/VESTMENT CHEST. IT HAS ITS ORIGINAL HINGES AND LOCK PLATE AS WELL AS THE COMPLETE CHEST BEING ALL ORIGINAL.



WONDERFUL COLOUR AND NATURAL PATINATION.

PROVENANCE- FROM MALMESBURY ABBEY HOUSE, MALSMESBURY, WILTSHIRE.

Abbey House dates from the 16th century, built on 13th century foundations, with some evidence of a substantial house on the site as early as the 11th century. It has been extensively renovated and extended since, particularly in Tudor times.

The site is adjacent to Malmesbury Abbey, which was founded in the 7th century and completed in its present form by the 12th century. The house was possibly begun in the 13th century as the dorter (domitory) and reredorter (latrine) of the abbey. In

1539, the abbey was sold by Henry VIII to a local clothier, William Stumpe, who also bought the site and lived in it himself. In 1542, Stumpe or his son James rebuilt the home in the Tudor style; the old section of the house remains mostly unchanged since then. The lower parts of the 13th-century building survive in the undercroft.[1]

The house and its grounds were handed down through the Stumpe family, which by the time of the English Civil War had married into the Ivey family. The house remained in private hands and in the 1920s was bought by Captain Elliot Scott McKirdy, who (with architect Harold Brakspear) enlarged the house to its current size of 12,637 square feet (1,174.0 m2) by adding a nursery wing and servants' quarters, keeping the same exterior style. The building was recorded as Grade I listed in 1949.[1] The house was bought in 1968 by the Deaconess Community of St Andrew, who ran it as a base for parish ministry and as a home for its elderly sisters and guests until 1990.

Walls and arches in the garden incorporate fragments of 12th-century carved stone, re-used from the abbey.

STOCK NO 1912.

SOLD

Dimensions: Height: 26.5 inches (67.3 cms) Width: 81 inches (205.7 cms) Depth: 17 inches (43.2 cms)

More Images Available Online

















